

Fw: Follow up information

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Jan 2017 09:59:08 -0500
Attachments: Dx Savings Presentation FINAL v2.docx (206.01 kB)

Hi. Can I get a quick assessment of the attached prior to my meeting with Steve tomorrow morning. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Follow up information

From: Ted Wigdor [mailto:twigdor@eda-on.ca]
Sent: January-09-17 4:56 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Teresa Sarkesian
Subject: Follow up information

Hi Steve,

Teresa and I would like to thank you for a very productive meeting we had with you on Thursday. We'll be sending you a more formal thank you letter along with the supplementary information you requested at the meeting. In the meeting, per your request, I am attaching the electronic version of the document that highlights the recommendations of potential savings in the distribution sector.

We'll be in touch soon. Have a good evening.

Regards,

Ted Wigdor
Vice President, Corporate & Member Affairs
Electricity Distributors Association
3700 Steeles Ave W, Suite 1100
Vaughan, ON L4L 8K8
Direct: 905.265.5362 Main: 905.265.5300 Cell: 416.809.6781
www.eda-on.ca

Follow us on:



[@EDA_ONT](https://twitter.com/EDA_ONT)



[Electricity Distributors Association](http://ElectricityDistributorsAssociation.com)



This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient please notify the sender and destroy this message and any copies. By using e-mail to communicate with the EDA you assume the risk that your privacy may be compromised by a third party